
From: Sher, Nicholas
Sent: 5/3/2013 4:36:36 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Bamsdale,

Andrew (andrew.bamsdale@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Handouts for Today's Meeting

No prob, sorry that there were so many of us.

It looks like it’s going to be a beautiful sunny weekend, enjoy it as well.

From: Alien, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 3:52 PM 
To: Sher, Nicholas; Bamsdale, Andrew 
Subject: Handouts for Today's Meeting

Hi Nicholas, Andrew,

Thank you so much for taking the time to meet with us today. Attached are the handouts for 
today’s meeting. I’m sorry that we didn’t bring enough copies.

I hope you have a great weekend!

Meredith

SB GT&S 0320745

mailto:andrew.bamsdale@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.com


PG&EJ^ committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , ... ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge~:com/about/eompany/pnvacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0320746

http://www.pge~:com/about/eompany/pnvacy/customer/

